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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 32nd Annual General Meccting of Mandviwalla MAUSER Plastic
Industries Limited will be held on Friday, November 27, 2020, at 12:00 noon via Zoom video link,
Karachi to transact the following business-

I~ To confirm the minutes of the 31* Annual General Mceting held on December 07, 2019,

2. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company along with the Directors’
and Auditors® Reports thereon for the year ended June 30, 2020,

3. To appoint the Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration.
4. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman.

By order of the Board of Directors

HINA AMBREEN
Company Secretary
November 06, 2020
Karachi
Notes:

In light of the COVID-19 situation, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (“SECP™).
in term of its Circular No. 5 dated March 17, 2020 and Circular No. 25 dated August 31, 2020, have
advised companies to modify their usual planning for general meetings for the safety and wellbeing of
shareholders and the public at large with minimal physical interaction. Hence, the proceedings of the

meeting will be carried out through video-link facility. In this regard, special arrangements have been
made for the AGM which are as under:

To attend the meeting, members are requested to register themselves by providing the following

information through email at mandviwalla.investor.relations@thk.com.pk on or before November 23
2020.

Name of CNIC CDC Account Cell Email
Shareholder Number No./Folio No. Number Address

Members, who are registered, after the necessa
the Company on the same email address that
remain open from 11:45 a.m. till the end of the

ry verification, will be provided a Zoom video link by
they email the Company with. The login facility will
meeting,



1.

o

Book of Closure

The share transter books of the Company will remain closed from November 20, 2020 to
November 27, 2020 (both days inclusive).

For appointing proxies

A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint any other member as his/ her
proxy to attend and vote on his/ her behalf. The instrument appointing proxy must be received

at the registered oftice of the Company duly stamped and signed not later than 48 hours before
the meeting.

Members are requested to notify our Registrar THK Associates (Pvt) Ltd, State- 1* Floor. 40 —
C. Block 6, P.E.C.H.S.Karachi, if there is any change in their addresses immediately.

CDC Account Holders will further have to strictly follow the guidelines as laid down in

Circular 1 dated January 26, 2000 issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission of
Pakistan.



VISION STATEMENT

To diversity and expand in other related sectors where quality plastic products are not
{:wallabl.e and fill the gaps in these fields. Increase awareness of our Company and the
international quality standards being met nationally and internationally. Further
improve whenever possible and identify areas which can be better managed

MISSION STATEMENT

Ol{r ‘mission is to exceed the expectations of our customers in producing, with
efficiency, quality plastic products, employing international best practices and
applying an integrated approach to product research and development, manufacturing

technology, operations management, material procurement, financial management
and information system.

Strategic goals:

a) Achieving customer satisfaction by manufacturing quality products, timely
management of deliveries and after sales support.

b) Ensuring quality manufacturing by producing highest quality of plastic
products at competitive prices.

c) Expanding customer base by exploring new national and international markets
and understanding product research and development in plastic products as well
as our own market requirement.

d) Ensuring efficient resource management by managing human, financial.
technical and infrastructural resources to support the above strategic goals and to
ensure highest possible value addition to stakeholders.

Core Values:

1. Striving for continuous improvement and innovation with commitment and
responsibility;

2. Treating stake holders with respect, courtesy and competence;

3. Practicing highest personal and professional integrity;

4

Maintaining teamwork, trust and support , with open an candid
communication;

5. Ensuring cost consciousness in all decisions and operations;



(Rupees in Million)

Key O i : i
Rupees in Thousand y Operating And Financial Results

2020 201 2015
Operating Data - == 2018 2017 2016 2015
Sales (Net) _ ) i ) i )
Cost of sales (26.741)  (12.066) (6,327)  (6,293) (7,469) (7.552)
Gross Profit /(loss) (26.741)  (12.066) (6,327)  (6,293) (7,469) (7,552)
Qperat}ng Profit/lose (35.733)  (19.209) (8,161)  (7,749) (9,889)  (15,343)
Financial Charges ‘ (0.00709) (0.00452) (0.00166) 4 (5,000) (3.00)
Profit/(lose) before Taxation (36.084)  (19.217)  (8,163) 22.357 127.838  (14.908)
Profit/(lose) after Taxation (36.084) (19.217)  (8,163)  18.556 43906  (14,908)

Financial Data

Shareholders equity (88.528) (52.958) (31.132) (78.468) (285,757) (287,495)
Long term liabilities - - = -

Deferred liabilities 10.747 11.689 8.519 5.8660 5.561 7.329
Current liabilities 161.692 122.724 99.223 153.972 366,279 408,345
Fixed Assets 32.727 36.638 38,662 42,898 47,610 52.853
Work in Progress 4842 4625 - - - -
Assest in Bond 19.705 19.705 19.705 19.705 19.705 19.705
Long term deposits 0.23171  0.23171  0.23171 0.73 0.73 0.73
current assets 26.407 20.253 18.011 18,033 18,033 54.886
Key Ratio

Gross margin = s oo = = =
Operating margin - - - - -
Net Profit/Loss - = - - -
Current ratio* 0.163 0.16 0.19 0.160 0.049 0.13
Earning/(loss) per share (4.91) (2.61) (1.11) - 0.01 (2.03)

Dividend - - = = .

Production (Tons)

Installed 4275 4275 4275 4,275 4275 4275
Actual = -

*Current ration has been calculated after deducting current maturity of long term liabilties



Chairman’s Review

As the elected Chairmen of the Board of Directors,
shareholders of the Company for the year ended June
of the Board of Directors and their effectiveness in g

It is my pleasure to present this report to the
30, 2020, pertaining to the overall performance

uiding the Company towards accomplishing its
aims and objectives. I appreciate the efforts of the Board and Management for working on the

restructuring of the company and I am pleased to announce that the plant is being commissioned and

~ necessary civil works and installations are complete. The Company started commercial production
with effect from July 25, 2020.

On behalf of the Board, I would like to thank our existing employees and their contribution for a

revival of the company and hopefully in the coming year to bring our company into operations and
profitability.

Chairman of the Board of Directors
Karachi: November 06, 2020
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Chairman/Directors’ Report

:ihtzl 'Boarfl of Directors of the company are presenting the 32" Annual Report and
udited Financial Statements of the company for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Financial Results
Financial results are summarized as under.

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees

Sales - 5
Gross profit/(Loss) (26,741,330) (12,006,767)
Net profit/(loss)after taxation (36,083,646) (19,217,655)
Accumulated losses (491,723,790 (456,154,711)
Earning per share (4.91) (2.61)
Production

The Nil capacity utilization during 2019-20 is due to the closure of the production
process with effect from July 01 2013.

Sales

The net sales revenue was Rs. Nil as compared to previous year Rs. Nil. The reason for
Nil Sale is due to closure of production process with effect from July, 01 2013

The closure of production was due to the severe power breakdowns and declining

security situation in Uthal, Baluchistan. The non-competitive nature of the location due to
its geographical remoteness.

It is my pleasure to inform you that the company has already shifted its Plant &
machinery from I.Jthal_Balochistan to its new location in Port Qasim Karachi (Eastern
Zone). The plant is being commissioned and necessary civil works and installations are

complete: The Company has started commercial production with effect from July 25,
2020 for its world renowned 210-Litre Mauser L-Ring drums.

In March 2019, the company had also obtained consent from the shareholders in the
Thirtieth Annual Qeneral Meeting of the company to issue 32,900,000 ordinary shares of
Rs. 10/- each that is of Rs. 329,000,000/- as fully paid-up shares without the offer and/or

issue of right shares, to Azeem Hakim Mandviwalla the Director and Chief Executive of
the Company.




These shares were in liey of hi i ' il
e 1S outstanding, Subordinated Loan of Rs 329.381 million

1T s ripany, _u}lder the first proviso to Section 83(1) of the Companies Act,

(“the Act’). Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan has granted approval
on March 5, 2020 for issue of further shares by way of other than right issue to Azeem
Hakim Mandviwalla against loan amounting to Rs 213,927,330/-.Subsequent to the
balance sheet

date these shares have been issued to Azeem Hakim Mandviwalla after
fulfilment of all the relevant requirements.

After Tax Profit/Loss and Accumulated losses

The loss after tax is witnessed at Rs.36.084 million during the year as compared to loss of
Rs. 19.218 million (2019).

Payments of Creditors

The company is working on the settlement of these creditors in the near future.

Auditors’ report to the members

Our auditor, M/s Ibrahim, Shaikh & Co Chartered Accountants has highlighted certain
matters in their reports to the members on the financial statements for the year under
review. The respective explanations are as follows.

1. The auditors have given qualification on the going concern assumption that the

' going concern assumption used in preparation of these financial statements is
inappropriate; consequently the assets and liabilities should have been stated at
their realizable and settlement amounts respectively However, the management is

of the view that the sponsor’s are continuously injecting funds into the company

and as on June 30, 2020 already provided Subordinated loans to the Company
amounting to Rs 329.642 million. The Company has a unique product mix and the
highest credibility in their field. The technology is unique and difficult to gain
experience in due to which condition in the future are expected to become
favorable. The company has elaborated the factors in note 1.1 to the financial

statements, and that has been considered in preparation of the financial statements
on going concern basis.

2. The Auditors qualified that the management has not carried out a review of
operating fixed assets to determine the impairment in the carrying values under
IAS 36 “Impairment of assets”. Consequently, the amounts for these assets are
stated as per the stated accounting policy and no adjustment has been made in

respect of impaim?ent loss, if any. The management is making efforts and such
review will be carried out in the coming year.



P gty . -
rovision for impairment loss of engineering stores in bond of Rs. 19.705 million

h 2
ave not been made as these are still lying in the bonded warehouse therefore, the

amount of loss cannot be ascertained with certainty. Further explanation is given
In note Note 7.1 to the financial statements.

' The company has not recorded any additional liability under section 205 of the
income tax_ ordinance 2001, on deposition of third party tax as mentioned in note
No.1 8 1.2 into federal treasury within the stipulated period. The company expects
to satisfy the auditors to the full regarding the same as all obligation have been

discharged according to law and proof of which will be provided subsequently to
the auditors.

“Store spares and loose tools” and “Stock in trade” items have been recorded at realizable
value and as per management assessment no provision against these items are required.

However, independent revaluation of “Store spares and loose tools™ and “Stock in trade”
will be carried out in 2021. '

. The management is making effort in contacting these creditors to verify their

balance to our auditors. This would most probably reflect in the half yearly audit
or subsequent accounts.

Unclaimed Dividend represents unclaimed dividends of Sponsors and they have
given their consent that these unclaimed dividend are payable to them at the
discretion of the Company.

Auditors

The present auditors M/s Ibrahim, Shaikh & Co, Chartered Accountants retire and
being eligible to offer themselves for reappointment.

Statement on Corporate and Financial Reporting Frame Work

The Directors are pleased to state that the Company is compliant with the provisions of
the Code of Corporate Governance as required by Securities & Exchange Commission of

Pakistan (SECP). Following are statements on Corporate and Financial Reporting
Framework:

a) The Financial Statements prepared by the management of the Company

present it_s state of affairs fairly, the results of its operations, cash flows and
changes in equity.

b) Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained.



Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the

Preparation of the financial statements. Accounting estimates are based on
reasonable prudent judgment.

d) International accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been
follovfred in preparation of financial statements and any departure there
from if any, has been adequately disclosed.

€) The system of financial controls, which was in place, is being continuously
reviewed by the management for improvement of internal audit and other
procedures. The process of review will continue and any weaknesses in the
controls will be removed.

f) The going concern assumption is discussed in note 1.1 to the financial
statements.

g) There has been no material departure from the best practice of the corporate
governance, as detailed in the listing regulation.

h) Key operating & financial data for the last six years in summarized, form is
annexed.

i) In view of the losses sustained, the company has not declared dividend
during the year.

j) Outstanding taxes & levies:

Please refer to note 27 to the annexed financial statements

k) During the year four meetings of the board of directors were held.

Attendance by each director is as follows:-
Board of Directors No. of meeting Attended
Mr. Azeem H. Mandviwalla 04
Mr. Tariq Mehmood 04
Mr. Abdul Qadir Shawani 04
Mr. Naseer Ahmed 04
Mr. Syed Asghar Ali 04
Mr. Shamim Ahmed Khan 04

Ms. Farha Qureshi

00



Future Outlook

Tl}e future outlook of the plastic industry is very promising. However, the second and
third quarters of the 201

: 9-2020 financial year were badly effected due to the Covid-19
pandemic.

The market has been growing const

resumed its production from July,
Mauser 210 Litre L
containers.

antly over the last five years. The company already
25, 2020 at the new location with the award winning
-Ring drum range and will follow by its line of Industrial crates and

The management is currently involved in re introducing the product in the Chemical,

Lube Oil and Food sectors. It has big plans to add a new product range to its line to
increase its market share.

Acknowledgment

It is our privilege to share with you our deep appreciation of the sincerity and dedication
of our company employees who are our main asset.

We would also like to express our gratitude for the support and co-operation of our
valued customers, shareholders, suppliers and financial institutions.

%’)’}W On behalf of thi maj:lﬁf Directors

Azeem H. Mandviwalla Abdul QAdir Shiwani
Chief Executive

Chairman/Director

-

Karachi
Dated: November 06, 2020
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IBRAHIM, SHAIKH &CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Review Re_port on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed

Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

i thg enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
®) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Mandviwalla

It‘:AUSEB Plastic Industries Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2020 in accordance with
€ requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

We have reviewed

The respons.|b.|l‘ity for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our rgsponmbthty is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compl!am:e with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the

Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control
covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the
Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of
the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30,
2020.

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the code as reflected in the
notes in the statement of compliance.

Note reference Description Non-Compliance
i) 2 Composition of the board No Independent Director
ii) 4 Code of Conduct Company has not prepared Code of
_ Conduct.
ii) o Directors Training No orientation course for Directors
arranged.
iv) 12 Audit Committee and HR and No Independent Director in Audit

Remuneration Committee Committee and None of the member is

financially literate. The Board has not
formed an HR and remuneration
Committee

259,260 Panorama Centre, Fatima Jinnah Road, Karachi
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Statement of Compliance
With
the Code of Corporate Governance for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Mandviw .

Fequiremzui MAUSER Plastic Industries Limited (“the Company”) has complied with the

(“the R n S of “the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019
€ Regulations”) in the following manner:

1. The total number of directors are seven as per the following;
a) Male: Six
b) Female: One

2. The composition of the Board of Directors (“the Board”) is as follows:

Category Names
Independent Director Nil
Other Non-Executive Directors Mst. Farah Qureshi )

Mr. Shamim Ahmed Khan

Mr. Tarig Mahmood

Mr. Abdul Qadir Shiwani

Mr. Naseer Ahmed

Mr. Syed Asghar Ali

Executive Directors * Mr. Azeem H. Mandviwalla *

*The Chief Executive of the Board is an Executive Director.

One person have resigned and replaced by following person as directors on the Board
of the company on August 08, 2019.

Resigned Directors In coming Directors

Mr. Masih ul Hasan Mr. Naseer Ahmed

3. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than
seven listed companies, including this Company.

4. The Company has not prepared a Code of Conduct.

5. The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of

particulars of significant policies along with the dates of approval or updating is
maintained by the company. 1[’,



A” the owe f
rsoft
p he boal d have been dllly exercised and decisions on relevant matters

have b
of the gen take?n by the Board / shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions
Ompanies Act, 2017 and these Regulations.

Th i
diri n:eetmgs of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
ctor elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the

requi !
'qulrer.nents_ of the Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of the board.

The Board of Directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for
remuneration of directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

The Directors were apprised of their duties and responsibilities from time to time. The
directors remained non compliant with the provision with regard to their directors’

training program. The company has an arrangement to hold orientation course for their
directors in coming year.

10.The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and
Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

11.Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial
statements before approval of the Board.

12.The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a. Audit Committee
i. Mr. Tarig Mehmood -Chairman
ii. Mr. Abdul Qadir Shiwani
iii. Mr. Shamim Ahmed Khan

Audit Committee comprises three non- executive directors and no independent
director and None of the member is financially literate,

b. The Board has not formed an HR and Remuneration Committee

13.The terms of reference of the Audit Committee have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance.

14.The frequency of meetings of the aforesaid committees were as per following:

a. Audit Committee: Quarterly
b. No HR and Remuneration Committee formed

15.The Board has set up effective internal audit functions that are considered suitably

qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and
procedures of the Company. l‘f



16.:;1t&i35?;§:;ltory ayditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a
'y rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (“the ICAP”) and registered with Audit Oversight
Board o.f Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International
Fedt.aratlon of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the
firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-
dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal
audit, company secretary or director of the company.

17.7The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed
to provide other services except with the Act, the Regulations or any other iegulatory
requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines

in this regard.

18.We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations 3,,7, 8,, 32, 33 and 36 of the
Regulations have been complied with excluding Regulation No 6 and 27 are explained

below.
S. No. Requirement Explanation Reg. No
1 Independent Director No Independent Director 6
2 Audit Committee. No Independent Director in 27
Audit Committee. and None of
the member is financially
literate
r
,;\;_eem H Mandviwalla Abdul Qadir
R Chairman

Chief Executive

Karachi: "November 06, 2020

ke




IBRAHIM, SHAIKH &CO

CHARTERID ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

.
O THE MEMBERS OF MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financlal Statements

Adverse Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Mandviwalla MAUSER Plastics Industries
Limited (the Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2020, and the
statement of profit or loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state
tha_t we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our Knowledge and
belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss account, statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
forming part thereof do not conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and do not give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the
manner so required and respectively do not give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's
affairs as at June 30, 2020 and of the loss the comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Adverse Opinion

- The financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2020 have been prepared on going
concern assumption despite of the fact that company incurred loss after taxation of Rs 36.084
million and as of that date it has accumulated losses of Rs.491.724 million which resulted in
negative equity of Rs.88.528 million and its current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs.
135.286 million and total assets by Rs.77.781 million. Furthermore, management'’s assertion as
explained fully in note 1.1 we have not been furnished evidence in support of the management’s
assertion that they shall succeed in their efforts. These conditions lead us to be believe that
going concern assumption used in preparation of these financial statements is inappropriate;

consequently the assets and liabilities should have been stated at their realizable and
settlement amounts respectively.

- The _managg:ment has not carried out a review of operating fixed assets to determine the
impairment in the carrying values under IAS 36 “Impairment of assets”. Consequently, the

amounts for‘these assets are stated as per the stated accounting policy and no adjustment has
been made in respect of impairment loss, if any.

Company's policy for impairment of assets in respect of engineering stores in bond, having cost
of Rs. 1 9.705 million is contrary to International Accounting Standard (IAS-36) “Impairment of
Asse}:s . The customs authorities allegedly damaged the said stores. No provision for
impairment loss has been made in financial statements in this respect. The company has filed a

259,260 Panorama Centre, Fatima Jinnah Road, Karachi -7440
Email: Ibrahimshaikh41@yahoo.com Other Office: Lahore. 0, Tel (92-21) 35210577- 35673529, 35671853 Fax: (92-21) 35676591
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suit against the cus

extent of damage ot(}mS authorities. Since, the engineering stores are held in bond, the

ccurred could not be ascertained with reasonable certainty.

Had the compan

capital def y made the provisions the loss for the yea, accumulated losses and net

iciency of the company would have been higher by Rs. 19.705 million.

grslyn;ilgtilt?;r?; ;n note 18.1.2 to the financial statements, the company has not recorded

SGHBATY m ax liability under section 205 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 that the

within stsi, ulay INCur on non-deposit of third party tax liability in the government treasury

oF{ha pulated time. Since the age of the tax liability is not ascertainable, the estimate
€ Tinancial effect cannot be quantified with substantial accuracy.

T"}Q balance under the head “Stores” and “Stock in Trade” amounting to Rs. 7.945
million and Rs. 4.248 million. respectively, which is unmoved from the last eight years.
The Company has not recorded any provision against these slow moving “Stores” and
“Stock in Trade” items and we have not been provided NRV working of these items.

Hac! the company made the provisions the loss for the year, accumulated losses and net
capital deficiency of the company would have been higher by Rs. 12.193 million.

- Included in the trade creditors and Contract Liabilities shown in note 14 to the financial
statements is an amount of Rs. 85.033 milion and Rs. 3.615 million respectively in
respect of various parties, which remain unverified. In the absence of information we
were unable to verify the actual liability against these creditors and contract liabilities;

- Unclaimed Dividend amounting to Rs 2.209 Million. However balance as per Dividend
account in MCB (account No 10075-9) amounting to Rs 0.020 million.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code)
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our

audit of the fir)ancial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. &
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Except for the matters descr

are no key audit matiors C|bed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion section, we have determined that there

ommunicate in our report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for th i i - i i i
: ) e other inform nformation
included in the annual re ation. The other information comprises the info

port, but does not i i tors report
teraon. ot include the financial statements and our aud po

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In Coljnectipn with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is

necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from matenal misstatement.
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concermn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concemn and using the

going concemn basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a matenal
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered matenal if.

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

3
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|dentify and assess the ris
whether due to fraug or erro
risks, a!nd obtain audit evid
our opinion. The risk of n
_hlgher than for one
Intentional omissions,

ks Of, material misstatement of the financial statements,
r, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
ence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
Ot detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
resultlng from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
Misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

svbrass; Al Ppropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
P Ng an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Evaluatg the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclud'e on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Except for the adjustment in respect of matters stated in Basis for Adverse Opinion above, we further
report that in our opinion:

%
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(a) proper books of ace .
Act, 2017 (XIX of 20%?} have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies

(b) the stat : . i
! of om:rg'::,t,s’?’f f".]anc'ﬁ" Position, the statement of profit or loss account, the statement
flows. fogsth V€ income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
gether with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the

E;?S:E:."'es Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and

(c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were
for the purpose of the Company'’s business: and

(d) qga‘%?kat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Shabbir Ahmed.

lodu, St K Co.

IBRAHIM, SHAIKH & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
KARACHI 4

DATED : 0 6 NOV 2020



MANDV
IWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
F'roperty plant and equipment
Capital Work in Progress
Assets in bond

Long term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spares and loose tools
Stock-in-trade

Trade receivable - unsecured
Other receivables

Cash and bank balances

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

Current portion of long term liabilities
Unclaimed dividend

Provision for taxation

Short term Borrowings

Net current assets/(liabilities)
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Deferred liabilities

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

NET ASSETS

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized: 40,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
Subordinated loans

Accumulated losses carried forward
Net shareholders' equity

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive

2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
5 32,727,062 36,638,660
6 4,841,661 4,625,085
7 19,705,171 19,705,171
8 231,710 231,710
57,505,604 61,200,626
9 11,625,904 11,625,904
10 11,591,533 7,178,083
11 - -
12 3,159,540 1,174,778
13 29,758 274,937
26,406,735 20,253,702
14 109,053,174 99,953,168
2,208,846 2,208,846
15 - -
16 50,430,855 20,562,492
161,692,875 122,724,506
(135,286,140) (102,470,804)
17 10,747,396 11,688,675
10,747,396 11,688,675
18
(88,527,932) (52,958,853)
19 400,000,000 75,000,000
19 73,554,000 73,554,000
20 329,641,858 329,641,858
(491,723,790) (456,154,711)
(88,527,932) (52,958,853)

F .
LV

Director

§

',U/b

Chief Finarfcial Officer




MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Note
Revenue 21
Cost of sales 29
Gross (loss)
General and administrative expenses 23
Loss generated from operation
Other income
Selling and distribution expense 24
Finance cost 25
Other Charges 26
Profit / (loss) before taxation
Taxation 27
Profit / (loss) after taxation
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 28

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020
Rupees

(26,741,330)

2019
Rupees

(12,066.767)

(26,741,330) (12,066,767)
8,991,636 7 142,906
(8,991,636) (7.142,908)
(35,732,966) (19,209,673)

(153,090) (3,330)
(35,886,056) (19,213,003)
(7,090) (4,652)
(190,500) .
(36,083,646) (19,217 ,655)
(36,083,646) __ (19,217,655)
(4.91) (2.61)

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive




MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Profit / (loss) for the year (36,083,646)  (19.217,655)
Gain/(loss) on gratuity | 514,567 (2,869.625)
Total comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year (35,569,079) — (22,087,280)
The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. }1

Yo g2

Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
i



MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit / (loss) before taxation (36,083,646)  (19,217.655)
Adjustment for non-cash charges and other items: -
Depreciation 5.1 3.757.898 4,243 440
Provision for staff gratuity 920,728 1,124,412
Loss on assets destroyed in transit 190,500
Allowance for ECL on trade receivable - 108.58<
Finance cost 7.090 4,652
4,876,216 5481.186
(31,207,430)  (13,736.469)
Working capital changes
Decrease / (Increase) in current assets
Stores, spares and loose tools - (2,080.000)
Stock-in-trade (4,413,450) "
Trade receivable - unsecured ' 1123
Other receivables (1,897,098)
Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables 7,773,329 2,263.488
1,462,781 184,611
Income tax paid (87,664) (24.793)
Staff gratuity/employees compensated absences paid (20,763) (150,000)
Finance cost paid (7,090) (4.652)
(115,517) (179,445)
Net cash used in operating activities (29,860,166) (13,731,303)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed capital expenditures (253,376) (6,845,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (253,376) (6,845,000)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Short term Borrowings 29,868,363 20,562 492
Subordinated loans - 261.000
Net cash generated from financing activities 29,868 363 20 823 .492
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (245,179) 247.189
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 274,937 27 748
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 32 29,758 274,937

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

; T
Chief Executive

%

= 02

Chief Financial Officer
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MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Issue'd, . Accumulated Net
Subscribed | Subordinated losses carried | shareholders’
fid pakt vp lgane forward equity

share capital

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

Balance as at July 01, 2018 73554000 329,380,858  (434,067.431)  (31.132.573)

During the year 261,000 261.000
Total comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year - 4 (22,087,280) (22.087.280)
Balance as at June 30, 2019 73,554,000 329,641,858  (456,154,711)  (52,958,853)
Total comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year i - (35,569,079) (35,569.079)
Balance as at June 30, 2020 73,554,000 329,641,858  (491,723,790) (88,527,932)
The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. L

',k)}/
L ()7

Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
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1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

MANDVI
h\:;_lél_; MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
N TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

;:: TUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

com ; i .

Ordinan;::anlyq;;as lncor?oraicd in Pakistan on June 13, 1988, as a public limited company under the Companics

Exchangev: Th o (-Om'pames? Act. 2017) domiciled in the province of Sindh and is listed on Pakistan Stock

regislercd}:'.n‘ e company is mainly engaged in manufacturing and sale of plastic and allied products. The
ice of the company is situated at Mandviwalla Building. O1d Queens Road. Karachi

'(r;OING CONCERN ASSUMPTION
2(})]; ~oipany accumulated losses amounting to Rs 491724 million (2019 Rs 456.155 million) as on June 30,
0. Thus causing a net capital deficiency of Rs 88.528 million (2019 Rs 52.959 million). The currentl iabilities

have exceeded current assets by Rs 135.286 million (2019 Rs 102.471 million). The company has temporarily shut
down its operations with effect from July 01, 2013.

These conditions indicate the existance of material uncertainity which may cast significant doubt about the
company's ability to continue as going concern and therefore it may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its
liabilities in the normal course of business. These Financial Statements however. have been prepared under the
going concern assumptions based on following mitigating factors narrated below.

The company shifted plant to Port Qasim Karachi and started commercial production with effect from July 25.
2020. Up to June 30, 2020 Sponsoring Directors of the company have Injected funds amounting 1o Rs
329.641.858 along with written commitment to the company stating that they would inject funds as and when
required by the company. The Sponsoring Directors also put on record that they have enough liquid fund to fulfill
their commitments .

IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) that first surfaced in China was classified as a pandemic by the World
Health Organization on 11 March 2020. impacting countries globally including Pakistan. Government of Pakistan
has taken certain measures to reduce the spread of the COVID-19 including lockdown of businesses. suspension of
flight operations, intercity movements, cancellation of major events etc. These measures have resulted in an overall
economic slowdown. disruptions to various business and significant volatility in the Pakistan Stock Exchange
(PSX). However, currently, the potential impacts from COVID-19 remain uncertain, including. among other
things, on economic conditions. businesses and consumers. The extent of these impacts on the Compan;' are
unclear. The Company is conducting business with some modifications to employee working and cancellation of
certain events, among other modifications while following all necessary Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs).
The Company will continue to actively monitor the sifuation and may take further actions that alter its business
operations as may be required by federal. provincial or local authorities or that arc in the best interests of our
employees, customers. partners, suppliers and siockholders. However. the management based on its assessment
considered that there would be no significant impact that will adversely affect its businesses, results of operations
and financial condition in future period.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprisc of:

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and

Provisions of and directives issucd under the Companics Act, 2017;

Where' provisions C-lf an_d directi%s issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards. the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companics Act, 2017 have been followed.

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

A fjmancw] ; P cms.havc bee" prepared under the historical cost convention using accrual basis of
accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities which arc stated at fair valuc.
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3.1

3.2

MANDVIWALLA MAUSER p

N LASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

gTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Functional and presentation currency

These financi

Sain s are presented in Paki ich 1s the al 2 esentation currency of
the Company v in Pakistan Rupces which is the functional and pr

ln?: OF (.R_lTI(I,-\L A('.'ff()l',‘i'rl.\'(i ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS ) o

Preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requircs the use of
centain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management 1o exercise its judgment in the process of
aPpI}']ng the companies accounting policies. FEstimates and judgments are continually o aluated and ar bay ' on
historical experience. including expectations of future events thar are belicsed 10 be reasonable under the
c1rFumstanocs. The areas involving a higher degree of judgments or complexity or arcas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements are as follows:

a) Deferred liability - staff gratuity

b) Provision for taxation

c) Accrued liabilities

d) Impairments of. doubtful trade debts. capital work in progress
€) Useful life of operating fixed assets. intangible assets.

f Valuation of assets held for sale

g) Estimates of impairments and recoverable amounts of asscts

New and Revised Standards and Interpretations

Standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards which becameeffective
during the year

There are new and amended standards and interpretations that are mandatory for accounting periods begim_‘ling 1
July 2019 . are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant cffect on the Company’s financial
statements and are therefore not stated in these financial statements.

Standards, interpretation and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following International Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS Standards) as notified under thc Cfrmpanies Act
2017 and the amendments and interpretations thereto will be effective for accounting periods beginning on or after
1 Julv 2020:

- Amendment to IFRS 3 ‘Business Combinations™— Definition of a Business (effective for business combinations
for which the acquisition date is on or afier the beginning of annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2020!.
The IASB has issued amendments aiming to resolve the difficulties that arise when an entity determines “'hclh?r it
has acquired a business or a group of assets. The amendments clarify that to be considered a business. an acquired
set of activities and assets must include, at a minimum. an input and a substantive process that together
significantly contribute to the ability to create outputs. The amendments include an election 1o usc a concent: ation
test. The standard is effective for transactions in the future and thercfore would not have an impact on past
financial statements.

- Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and IAS 8 Accounting Policies.

Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors (effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2020).
The amendments are intended 10 make the definition of material in IAS 1 casier to understand and arc not intended
to alter the underlying concept of materiality in IFRS Standards. In addition. the [ASB has also issucd guidance on
how to make materiality judgments when preparing their general-purpose financial statements in accordance with
IFRS Standards. y
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-On29 M .
[:TRmCWGrka;;I-l [-‘zii:ai::::lc];:ler:?“on?l"i\cf:"l"“i""g Standards Board (the IASB) has issucd a revised (Ion.cupllual
for IFRS in the future. The CPO o “hlf'h is appl 'Cab_lc immediatcly contains changes that will scta new dircetion
10 assist the IFRS l;'nc Gll_ceptua] [*ran.lewufk primarily serves as a tool for the IASB to develop su'mdurd : ‘md.
individual IFRSs and l‘pl:elauor!s Cofnm“t_"c in interpreting them. It docs not override the requirements of
A ——— ﬂﬂ};llpconSIstenctes with the revised Framework will be subject to the usual du'c process
o S—— verall impact on standard setting may take some time to crystallize. The companies may use
ork as a reference for selecting their accounting policies in the absence of specific IFRS requirements.

In thes e ) ‘ ‘
o0 208% ¢ases, companies should review those policies and apply the new guidance retrospectively as of | January
, unless the new guidance contains specific scope outs.

- In‘lerest Rate Benchmark Reform which amended IFRS 9, IAS 39 and IFRS 7 is applicable for annual financial
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020, The G20 asked the Financial Stability Board (FSB) to undertake a
fund.amcntal review of major intcrest rate benchmarks. Following the review, the FSB published a report sefting
(_lul_ lt&f recommended reforms of some major interest rate benchmarks such as IBORs. Public authorities in many
Jurisdictions have since taken steps to implement those recommendations, This has in turn led to uncertainty about
the long-term viability of some interest rate benchmarks. In these amendments, the term ‘interest rate benchmark
reform’ refers to the market-wide reform of an interest rate benchmark including its replacement with an alternative
benchmark rate, such as that resulting from the FSB's recommendations set out in its J uly 2014 report 'Re forming
Major Interest Rate Benchmarks' (the reform). The amendments made provide relief from the potential cffects of
the uncertainty caused by the reform. A company shall apply the exceptions to all hedging relationships di.ectly

affected by interest rate benchmark reform. The amendments are not likely to affect the financial statements of the
Company.,

- Amendments to IFRS-16- IASB has issued amendments to IFRS 16 (the amendments) to provide practical reliel
for lessees in accounting for rent concessions. The amendments are cffective for periods beginning on or after |
June 2020, with earlier application permitted. Under the standard’s previous requircments, lessces assess whether
rent concessions are lease modifications and, if so, apply the specific guidance on accounting for lease
modifications. This generally involves remeasuring the lease liability using the revised lease payments and a
revised discount rate. In light of the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic, and the fact that many lessces arc applying
the standard for the first time in their financial statements, the Board has provided an optional practical expedient
for lessees. Under the practical expedient, lessees are not required to assess whether cligible rent concessions are
lease modifications, and instead are permitted to account for them as if they were not lease modifications. Rent
concessions are eligible for the practical expedient if they occur as a direct consequence of the COVID-19
pandemic and if all the following criteria are met:

- the change in lease payments results in revised consideration for the lease that is substantially the same as, or lcss
than, the consideration for the lease immediately preceding the change; any reduction in lease payments affccts
only payments originally due on or before 30 June 2021; and

- there is no substantive change to the other terms and conditions of the lease.

- Classification of liabilities as current or non-current (Amendments to 1AS 1) effective for the annual period
beginning on or after 1 January 2022. These amendments in the standards have been added to further clarify when
a liability is classified as current. The standard also amends the aspect of classilication of liability as I'IOI'I-CI.ITI‘CIII
by requiring the assessment of the entity’s right at the end of the reporting period to defer the settlement of liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting periods. An entity shall apply those amendments retrospectively in
accordance with TAS 8. )

- Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37) effective for the annual period
beginning on or after 1 January 2022 amends IAS 1 by mainly adding paragraphs which clarifics what comprise
the cost of fulﬁl‘Iirtg‘ - pomect, Cost of fulfilling a contract is relevant when determining whether a contract is
onerous. An entity is regmrcd to apply the amendments to contracts for which it has not yet lullilled all its
obligations at t‘hc beginning of the annual reporting period in which it first applics the amendments (the date of
initial application). Restatement of comparative information is not required, instead the amendments requite an

entity to recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening

ined earni : ;
balanon uEretn ngs or other component of equity, as appropriatc, at the datc of initial application.
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= Property, Py e .
|1\‘I'Illt'| \\;‘gi|\11l11|lv.lgtll::: ]l":]"l:l;:l:"’l;l'ili:::::::di:;:gﬂl'l(«'I[llTI!.:I-ldL'ii Use (Amendments 1o 1AS 16) f:!‘fi:clivc for the annual
bringing an item of property |1l:|;|l uml' il e e -H“!w |"r|'nccu(!.~;. and ost o I‘IL'IT].S eolijeed wihile
opetting in the manner “-"L‘mlm‘ % cquipment to the loeation 1'Il‘ll‘ condition ncccssajry Im: it to riu capable ('1f
aecordunce with upplicable Stand IV management. ¢.g. when (esting ele.. are recognized in profit or loss in
rouirenieni 6P TAS 2. T R-ml 1LE“|LT- Ii.w enlity measures the cost of those items applying the mlcasurcmcnl
Lesting, An entity thl-l- " ,hl- ”"l‘ll.ll. il :m removes the |‘ut||..||rc|uum ol dcduclling the ‘nct sules proceeds from f.'ust of
(i are beout lhl‘l e 1‘1 ) wse un'.t.nfh‘nunls rclmspct.:lwuly. but only to items ol property. plant and equipment
by #ht 1o the location and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended
N f“"“flﬂt‘llll'ill on or afler the beginning of the carliest period presented in the financial statements in which the
entity [irst applies the amendments. The entity shall recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the
amendments a8 an adjustment to the opening balance of retained carnings (or other component of equity. as
appropriate) at the beginning of that carliest period presented.

-1 FRS 9 - Tho amendment clarifics that an entity includes only fees paid or received between the entity (the
horrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by cither the entity or the lender on the other’s behalf,
when it upplies the * 10 per cent’ test in paragraph B3.3.6 of IFRS 9 in assessing whether to derecognize 2 {inancial
linbility.

- IFRS 16 — The amendment partinlly amends Illustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS 16 by excluding the
illustration of reimbursement of leaschold improvements by the lessor. The objective of the amendment is 10
resolve any potentinl confusion that might arise in lease incentives.

-1AS 41 = 'The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of IAS 41 for entities to exclude taxation cash
flows when measuring the fair valuc of a biological assct using a present value technique.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies consistently applicd in the preparation of these financial statements arc the
same as those applied in earlier periods presented.

PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Owned

Property. plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any except
for capital work-in-progress is stated at cost.

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged to the income statement applying the diminishing balance method whereby
the cost of an asset is written off over its estimated useful life. Depreciation is charged on a proportionate basis
from the month of addition & up to thc month of disposal.

Company accounts for impairment, where indication exists, by reducing its carrying value to the assessed
recoverable amount, However, no such indication exists till the authorization of these financial statements.

Expenditure incurred subscquent to the initial acquisition of asset is capitalized only when it increascs the future

economic benefits cmbodicd in the items of above assets. All other expenditurc is recognized in the profit and loss
account as and when incurred.

Gains and losses on disposal are included in income currently.

Leased

:\fl:;::an‘mt . ;: ' wn:ams o oo i the contract conveys a right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
in exchange for consideration. The entity mainly leases propertics for its operations. The entity recognizes a

b
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Adddition, the right-ol=use asset is pertodivally wedueed by impatement Toses, 1 any
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on the lease lhmilnhl‘\.' and decrensed by lense pry ments made. 18 e meastred when thete i chumpe i e e

payments arising rom a change in anindex o e, o change in assessiient of whether estensdon option s

reasonably certain to be exercised or a termination option is reasonably eertain not o be eserclsed

The O ' : Ay R v . .

The € nmpun‘\ has elected not 1o recognize vght=olsuse assots and lease Habilities: for some Jenses ol low vinlue
o o A " A . LT N it |

assets. The lense payments associnted with these Teases e tecopnized os in espenses on ureduciug Dalinee iy

over the lease term. The right-of-use assets are presented in the same Tine tems oy i presenis underlying assets ol
the same nature that it owns,

Asset held under Ljnrah financing

Assets held under arah tinaneing wre accounted tor using the puidelines of Inlamie Fimmenl Aveounting Stimdned:
2 (IFAS 2). "ljurah", The assets are not recognized on the Company's stitement ol fineinl position and payments
made under larah (inancing are recognized in the statement of proficor loss on straight e busly over the ferm ol
the ljarah,

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indicution that w fixed nssel may be impanired
except for assets in bond. 11 such indication oxists, the carrving amounts of such assets are reviewed [0 nssess
whether they are recorded in excess of their recoveruble nmount. Where earrying amounts exceed the estimuted
recoverable amount, assets are written down to the recoveruble amount,

STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores. spares and loose tools are stated at cost which is determined under the moving average method exeept for
those in transit and in bond which are valued ot actual cost. Provision is made lor slow moving and obsolete items.
The term cost means invoice price including direct expenses,

STOCK IN TRADE
Raw muterials are valued at lower of cost and estimated net realizable value, Cost is arrived at by using (irst-in,
[irst-out basis except for goods in transit and in bond.

Finished goods are valued at lower of cost determined on average basis and net realizable value, Cost consists of
cost ol dircct materials, labour and appropriate manufucturing overheads,

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of the business less costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary (0 make the sale.

Goods in transit and in bond are stated at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges paid thereon,
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TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables origi
s origin m - : Fiu . .
ated by the company arc recognized and carried at original invoice amount. An cstimac for

doubtful debts is made cti
A iy made when collection of the full amount is no longer probable. Bad debts arc written off as and

CREDITORS, ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Credilors, acc o Py
e r‘ued expenses and other liabilities are stated at cost which is the [air value of the consideration 1o be
paid in futurc in respect of goods and services.

ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHERS RECEIVABLE
These are stated at cost.

PROVISIONS

Provisions a:c recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past
cvesns fmd it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying cconomic bencfits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATIONS

Foreign currency transactions are converted into rupees at the rates of exchange approximating to those ruling at
the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in [oreign currencies have been translated into rupees at the
rates of exchange approximating those ruling at the balance sheet date except for liabilitics covered under forward
exchange contracts which are translated at the contracted rates. Exchange gains or losscs arc included in income
currently.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives risc o a {inancial asset of one entity and a financialliability or
equity instrument of another entity

Financial Assets

All financial assets are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized, as applicable,
using trade-date accounting or settlement date accounting.

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at amortized cost, at fair valucthrough Jther
comprehensive income and at fair value through profit or loss. The classification isbased on the Company's
business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cashflow characteristics of the financial asset.
The management determines the classification of itsfinancial assets at the time of initial recognition.

Financial assets at amortized cost
A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if the financial asset is held within a business modclwhosc objective
is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractualterms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates 10 cash flows that are solely payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other com prehensive income
A financial asset is mcasu::ed at fair value through other comprehensive income if the financial assctis held within a
business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash [lowsand selling financial assets

and the oonlra_ctual terms of lhf: financial asset give rise on specificddates to cash flows that arc solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. ’

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is mecasured at amortizedcost or at fair
value t'h.rough other comprehensive income. However, the Company can make anitrevocable clection at initial
recognition for particular investments in equity instruments that wouldotherwise be measured at fair value through
prol?t o logs to present subsequent changes in fairvalue in other comprehensive income unless these are held for
trading in which case these have tobe measured at fair value through profit or loss. The equity investments of the

Company held inshort term inve I L. ;
srcquently traded. stments are classified at fair value through profit or loss because they are
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Reclassification

When the Comp: i
mpany changes its business Y ing i i
e acmrdin;y _Thcm()‘geb its business model for managing financial assets. it reclassifies all affected financial
: ompany applies the reclassification prospectively from thereclassification date.

In case of reclassificati :
i CJ;;ﬂCdt10;1 out of the amortized cost measurement catcgory to fair value throughprofit or loss
£ J r [ " - 4 .
i o d_ﬁ%‘“') . fair value of the financial asset is measured at the reclassification date. Any gain or losy
ifference between the previous amortized cost and fair valueis recognized in profit or loss.

In case i i :
of reclassification out of fair value through profit or loss mcasurement catcgory to theamortized cost

measure e ; G . 2
s ment category, fair value of the [inancial assel at the reclassification datebecomes its new pross Carry ing

!n case of reclassification out of the amortized cost measurement catcgory to fair value throughother comprechensive
income ‘11.1easuremem category, fair value of the financial asset is measurcdat the reclassification date. Any gain or
loss arising from a difference between the previous amortizedcost and fair value is recognized in other
comprehensive income. The effective interest rate and themeasurement of expected credit Josses are not adjusted as
a result of the reclassification.

In case of reclassification out of fair value through other comprehensive income measurementeategory to the
amortized cost measurement category, the financial asset is reclassified at its fairvalue at the reclassi lication date.
However, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in othercomprehensive income is removed from cquity
and adjusted against the fair value of the financialasset at the reclassification date. The effective interest rate and
the measurement of expected creditlosses are not adjusted as a result of the reclassification.

In case of reclassification out of fair value through profit or loss measurement category to the fairvalue thiough
other comprehensive income measurement category, the financial asset continuesto be measured at fair value.

In case of reclassification out of fair value through other comprehensive income measurementcategory to the fair
value through profit or loss measurement category, the financial assel continuesto be measured at fair value. The
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in other comprehensiveincome is reclassified from equity to profit or
Joss as a reclassification adjustment at the reclassification date.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractualprovisions of
the instrumenc. Regular purchases and sales of investments are recognized on tradedate— the date on which the
Company commils to purchasc or sell the asset.

Except for trade receivables, financial assets are initially recognized at fair value plus transactioncosts for all
financial assets not carried at fair valuc through profit or loss. Financial assets carricdat fair value through prolit or
loss are initially recognized at fair valuc and transaction costs arcexpensed in the profit and loss account, Div:Jend
income {rom financial assets at fair value throughprofit or loss is recognized in the profit and loss account when the
Company's right to receivepayments is established. Trade receivables arg initially measured at the transaction price
if these donot contain a significant financing component in accordance with IFRS 15, Where the Company
usessettlement date accounting for an asset that is subsequently measured at amortized cost, the ussetis wmgm:c;j
initially at its fair valuc on the trade debt,

Subsequent measurement

For the purposc of measuring financial assets after initial recognition, these ure classified into thefollowing tour
categories:

- financial assets at amortized cost;

- financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income:; and

- financial assets at fair BJ
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Financial assets carried at amortize
loss on [inancial assets not part ol
derecognized, reclassificd, through t

d Cﬁﬁ_f are subscquently measured using the effective interestmethod. Gain or
hedging relationship is recognized in profit orloss when the financial asset is
he amortization process ot inorder to recognize impairment gains or losses.

When the contractual cash MTows of

S a [inancial assel are renegotiated or otherwise modified and therenegotiation or
modification does not ; ;

o o . result in the derccognition of that financial assct, the Companyrecalculates the gross carrying
unt of the financial assct and recognizes a modification gain or loss in profit or loss.

Financial assets ‘at [air value through other comprehensive income” are marked to market using theclosing market
ra!cs and are carricd in the statement of financial position at fair value. Net gains andlosses arising on changes in
fair values of these financial asscts arc recognized in other comprehensiveincome. Interest calculated using the
elfective interest rate method is credited 1o the statement ofprofit or loss. Dividends on equity instruments are
credited to the statement of profit or loss whenthe Company’s right to receivepayments is established.

Financial assets “at fair valuc through profit or loss’ are marked to market using the closing marketrates and are
carried in the balance sheet at fair value. Net gains and losses arising on changes infair values of these financial
asscts arc taken to the profit and loss account in the period in whichthese arise.

Fair values of quoted investments are based on current prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and
for unlisted securities), the Company measures the investments at cost less impairmentin value, if any.

Derecognition
Financial assets are derecognized when:
- the contractual rights to receive cash flows from the assets have expired; or

- the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an nobligation topay
the received cash flows in full without material delay o a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement: and

either:

the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,but has
transferred control of the asset.

The difference between the carrying amount and the consideration received is recognized in profit or Loss.

1f the Company transfers a financial asset in a transfer that qualifies for derecognition in its entirety and retains the
right to service the financial asset for a fee, it recognizes either a servicing asset ora servicing liability for that
servicing contract.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash {lows [rom an asset or has entered intoa pass through
arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risks and rewardsol ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewardsof the asset, nor transferred control of the
asset, the Company continues to recognize the transferredasset to the extent of its continuing involvement. In that
case, the Company also recognizes anassociated liability which cannot be offsct with the related assct. The
transferred asset and theassociated liability arc measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Companyhas retained.

Continuing involvement that.takcs the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measuredat the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of considerationthat the Company could be
required to repay. \3
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If the ('nmpa“ o A

¥'s continuing involvement is ;

; " 1S monly apart of a 0 " e , : af et Drevi
carrying amount of the financial assel betwee yap nancial asset, the Company allocatesthe previous

the n the part it continues 10 recognize undercontinuing involvement. ind

part it no longer recogniz 3 hadis o ;
gnizes on the basis of the relative fair valuesol those parts on the date of the transfer. The

difference betw .
cen the car : altoes: . .
received for the part o | YIng amount ‘d"lltdted tothe part that is no longer recognized and the consideration
part no longer recognizedis recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

I'he Company direc
ectl ey i S . ; ,

cxPcmali(fns yr ¥ Te"”“i” the gross carrying amount of a financial asset when the Company hasno reasonable
ol recovering a [inancial assct in its entirely or a portion thercol.

The Compan izes sq . . - ;
b o ph yl:’mgmmh a loss allowance for expected credit losses on a financial asset measuredat amort ized cost
u ive ; i 5 i
Jarant gh other comprehensive income, a lease reccivable, a contract asset ora loan commitment and a financial
g contract. In case of financial assets measured at fair value thorugh other comprehensive income, loss

allowancfe is re(?o.gm%ad in other comprehensiveincome and carrying amount of the financial asset in the statement
of financial position is not reduced.

The Company measures, at cach rcporting datc, the loss allowance for a financial instrument at anumount cqual 1o
the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument hasincreased significantly since
initial recognition. Where the credit risk on a financial instrument hasnot increased significantly since the initial
recognition, the Company measures the loss allowanccfor that financial instrument at an amount cqual to 12-month
expected credit losses.

The Company always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal 1o lifetime expected creditlosses for trade
reccivables or contract assets that result from transactions under IFRS 15 and Icasc reccivables.

The Company recognizes the amount of expected credit losses (or reversal), that is required to adjustthe Joss
allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized, in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to thecontractual provisions

of the instrument.

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at amortized cost exceptfor financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, financial liabilities that arise when a transferof a financial asset does
not qualify for derecognition or when the continuing involvement approach applics, financial guarantce contracts,
commitments to provide a loan at a below-market inferestrate and contingent consideration recognized in a
business combination.

The Company does not reclassify any of its financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value minus transaction costs for all financial liabilitiesnot
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profitor loss are initially
recognized at fair value and transaction costs are credited in the statement of profit or loss account.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings includingCompany
overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Such liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, are subsequently measured at fair valuc,

W
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Emlml date of recognition, and only i1 it eliminates or signilicantly reduces i measurcent. orecopnition
inconsistency or n group of financinl Habilities is managed and ity performince is evaluatedon a fair value basis. in
accordance with o documented risk munupement or investment stralegy. andinformation about the group s
provided internatly on that basis (o the Company's key managenentpersonnel. The Compiny s . gt

any financial linbility as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financinl guarantee contracty and commitmenty to provide a lown at a helow-market interest rate

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are {hose contracls that require a payment tobe made o

reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make apayment when duc in
uccordance with the terms of a debt instrument, Financial guarantee contractsand commitments to provide a loan at

a below-market interest rate are recognized initially as u liability at lair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are

dircetly attributable to the issuance ofthe guarantee, Subscquently, {he liability is measured at the higher of the best
estimate of the expenditure required 1o settle the present obligation at the reporting date and the amount

recognizedless cumulative amortization.

Contingent consideration recognized in a business combination

‘I'hese are subsequently measured at fair value with changes recognized in profit or loss.
All other liabilities
All other financial liabilitics arc measured at amortized cost using the Iffective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains
and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR
amorlization proccss. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an intcgral part of the IR, The BIR amortization is included as finance costs in the

statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecogn ized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially ditferent terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in respective
carrying amounts is recognized in the profit and loss account. The difference between the carrying amount of a
financial liability extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, includ'ing any non-cash
assets transferred or liabilitics assumed, is recognized in profit or loss. '

If the Company repurchases a part of a financial liability, the Company allocatcs the previous carrying amount of
the financial liability between the part that continues 1o be recognized and the purt that is dcmcug.ni.rcd based on
the relative fair valucs of lhosc‘ parts on the date of the repurchase. The difference between the carrying amount
allocated to the part derecognized and the consider at on paid, including uny non-cash asscts Ir'unsti:rrcd or

Offsetting of financial

Financial assets and .llab'h“f-’s are offset and net amount is reported in the (inancial statements only when there is a
legally enforccable right to set off the recognized amount and the Company intends cither to settle on a net basis or
{o realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. )
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ANDV:NALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Balances from

Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to
Company recognizes a contra
transferring goods or services

consideration in exchan ge for poods or services transferred to the customer. The
ct asset for the carned consideration that is conditional if the Company performs by
to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is duc.

Trade reccivables

A roccn.vah le represents the Company's right 1o an amount of consideration that is unconditional. Trade receivables
are carried at original invoice amount less expected credit loss based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the
year end. Bad debts are written ofT when identified.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received
consideration from the customer. A contract liability is recognived at carlicr of when the payment is made of the
payment is duc if a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer.

Right of return assets

Right of return asset represents the Company’s right to recover the goods expected to be returned by cusiomers.
‘T'he asset is measured at the former carrying amount of the inventory, less any expected costs to recover the gmy)ds.
including any potential decreases in the value of the returned goods. The Company updaes the measl.lremem of the
assel recorded for any revisions to its expected level of returns, as well as any additional decreascs in the value of
the rcturned products.

Refund _ ‘ ) _
A refund liability is the obligation to refund some or all of the consideration received (or receivable)from the

customer and is measured at the amount the Company ultimately expects it will have to return to the customer. The
Company updates its cstimates of refund liabilitics (and the corresponding change in the transaction price) at the
end of each reporting period.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is to be recognized in accordance with the afore mentioned principle by applying the following steps:

i) Identify the contract with a customer

ii) Identify the performance obligation in the contract

iiii) Determine the transaction price of the contract

iv) Allocate the transaction price to each of the separate performance obligations in the contract
v) Recognize the revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Revenue is recognized either at a point in time or over time, when (or as) the Company satisfies performance
obligations by supplying the electricity or services to its customers. Any bundled goods or services that are distinct
arc scparatcly recognized, and any discounts or rebates on the contract price are generally allocated to the separate
clements.

Markupyinterest income is recognized on time proportion basis that takes into account effective interest.

BORROWING COSTS

Mark-up, interest and other charges on long term borrowings are capitalized unto the date of commissioning of the

related fixed asset, acquired out of the proceeds of such long term borrowings. All other mark-up, interest and other
charges are charged to income statement.

TAXATION
Current

Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001. %
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Deferred

Delerred tax i

X is caleulated usi iability

the tax base of the aq;-t -d - "."‘,. ,l"“"l"-‘ method on ull femporary differences at the halanee sheet date, between
sscts and liabilities und their carrying umounts for financial reporting purposcs.

Deferred tax Tiakiliiae o

all ;:J:;'i:::l:I'l::::{':‘r:l:"‘d'l;-{-“gﬂlhl| for all taxable temporary differences. l)uli:lrlxjd [ax nssels e rl.-cu[.rni/.cdl for

temporary differences will re:'}f‘f‘_‘"' l“"“f""ﬁm'l‘"-‘t| tx losses Inllllcl extent that il i |1mhnlﬂc that IIfc (chuclllh\c

which the dcduclihlc‘lcm st the loresecable future and significant tuxu.hlu income will be available against
porary dilTerences or unsabsorbed fux losses can be utilized,

The ¢ i B o G ;
arrying amount of all deferred tax assets is reviewed at cach bulunce sheet dote and reduced 10 the extent that

it is no ) i TR sl ; ! :
_l‘f"b"" probable that sullicient taxable profits will be availuble to allow all or purt ol the deferred tax assets
to be utilized.

Dcf‘crr.cd tax assets and liabilitics are measured at the tax rates that are expeeted to upply to the period when the
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates (and x laws) fhat have been enacted or
subsequently cnacted at the balance sheet date.

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Defined benefit plan - gratuity

The company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme for its all permanent employees who have completed a
minimum qualifying period of service. Provision is made on the busis of Projected Unit Credit Method. The
valuation is carricd out using the Project Unit Credit Method. The gains and losses are recognized at cach
Employees' compensated absences

The company provides for liability in respect of employces' compensated absences in the year in which thesc arc
carned.

The company accounts for these benefits on an accrual basis.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in hand and at banks. if any, arc carricd at cost,
For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash cquivalents consists ol cash in hand, bank balances net

off book overdraft.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
All transactions with related parties are carried out by the company at arm's length prices using "Comparable
Uncontrolled Price Method". l,[



5§ PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT

At July 1, 2019

Cost

Accumulated depreciation
Net book value

Year ended June 30, 2020

Opening net book value

Additions

Disposals-net book value

Asset distroyed in transit-net book val
Depreciation

Impairment

Closing net book value

As at June 30, 2020
Cost

Accumulated depreciation
Net book value

As at July 01, 2018

Cost

Accumulated depreciation
Net book value

Year ended June 30, 2019
Opening net book value
Additions

Disposals at net book value
Transfers

Depreciation

Impairment

Closing net book value

Rate

MANDVMALLA MAUSE
RP
LASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSFOR THE YEAR
ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Buildings Pl Furnit Geirerafors,
Leasehold g ant and Plantand | En ineeri urniture,
on leasehold| machinery | machinery |  storee " | Hydrant and - Workshops. Canteen :
land imported local I Air quipment | Tools and | Tube well Compressor Utensils Motor Vehicles Total
moulds i Handling
conditioners il
Owned Owned Owned Owne
—aned | d Owned | Owned | Owned Owned Owned Owned | Owned | Leased
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees  Rupees  Rupees  Rupees Rupees  Rupees Rupees
739.%02 33.301.122 251,216,368  11,485380 57,792,581 9045566 6445426 5657,631 431,165 1.689.235 192915 3571316 : 381,067,911
73930 30.990357 231,923,054 10,505 507 49,068,935 7,928,137 57391,548 4,570,282 429459 1616462 188100 1817409 - 344 429,251
,202 1,810,765 19,293,314 979,873 8,723,646 1117420 1,053,878 1,087,349 1,706 72,773 4819 1,753.907 z 36,638,660
739,202 1810765 | 19293314 979,873 8,723,646 1,117,429 1,053,878 1,087,349 1706 72.773 4819 [ 1753907 - 36,638 660
. i - = 5 36,800 - = - - - = = 36,800
2 ; (190,500 - - > . “ 3 ? = % - (190.500)
= (181,077)|  (1,910,281) (97,988) (872,365) (111,743)|  (109,068) (108,735) (341) (14,555) (964)| (350,781) (3.757.898)
739,202 1,629,688 17,192,533 881,885 7,851,281 1,042,486 944,810 78,614 1,:;55 2 ] 4031 = ;
44, 58,218 3,855 1.403,126 32,727,062
739,202 32,801,122 246,722,508 11485380 57,792,581 9,082,366  6,445426 5657631 431165 1689235 192919 3571318 = 376,610,851
§ 31171434 229,529,975 10,603,495 49,941,300 8.039,880 5,500,616 4,679,017 429 800 1.631.017 _189.064 2168 190 - 343.883.789
739,202 1629688 17,192,533 881,885 7,851,281 1,042,486 944,810 973,614 1,365 53,218 3,855 1,403,126 - 32,727,062
739,202 32,801,122 251216368 11485380 57,792,581 9,045,566 6,443,296 5569846 431,165 1689235 192919 1441315 378,847 996
- 30,789,161 229779353 10,396,631 48099 641 7.803.978 5274451 4,449,465 429033 1598269  186.896  1.378932 340.185.811
739,202 2,011,861 21,437,015 1,088,749 9,692,940 1,241,588 1,168,845 1,120,381 2,132 90,966 5.02 .378, : 185,
) ; 3 62,384 38,662,185
739,202 [ 2011961 21,437,015] 1,088,749 9,692,940 1,241,588 [ 1,168,845 1,120,381 2,132 90,966 6023 | 62384 38560 185
- ” - - : 5 Tt fr,ne8 i ; 2,130,000 2 2219915
. (201,196)]  (2,143,701)]  (108,8786) (969,294) (124,159)|  (117,097) (120,817) {426y (438 4;?7; ) (4,243 iao;
1 d 3 &7 ; ,- ; 5 3 1,§os - o
739,202 1,810,765 __ 19,293,314 979,873 8,723,646 1,117,429 1,053,878 1,087,349 72,773 4819 7753957 36,638,660
. 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 20% 20
10% % 20% 20% 20%
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MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
The depreciation for the year has been allocated as follows:
Cost of goods manufactured 3,185,001 3,562,077
Administrative expenses 572,897 681,363
3,757,898 4,243,440
Details of Plant and Machinery destroyed in transit during the year
are as follows : Rupees Rupees
Cost 4,493,860 -
Accumulated depreciation (4,303,360) -
Net book value 190,500 =

Insurance proceed
Mode of disposal

Insurance Claim

In July 2019, the company had lodged Insurance claim on marine cargo insurance policy for
transportation of plant and machinery from Utal Baluchistan to Port Qasim Authority. During transit
machine RMP-135 imported from Itly was completly damaged and certain spares of RMP-1350 were
also damaged. The company has filled claim of Rs 30 million with the insurance company which is
disputed by the insurance company with regards to amount of claim. The comany had recorded the
loss on assets destroyed on the basis of book value of the assets. The claim is not settled upto June
30. 2020 and anv aain arisina on insurance claim will be recoanized in subseauent vear.

WORK IN PROGRESS
Civil Work
ion - running bills and materials 4.841.661 4.625.085
RRETE . 4.841.661 4.625.085
Capitalized during the year
s 4.841.661 4,625,085
6.1 Building 4,841,661 4,625,085
' 4841661 4.625.085
BOND
2:;5:;:?; stores 71 19,705,171 19,705,171

These are molds which, have been pledged with a lender. These molds were imported in 1990 and
were damaged by the Custom Authorities in respect of which the company has filed suits. Since the
Engineering Stores are held in bond, the extent of damage occurred could not be ascertained with
reasonable certainty.

LONG TERM DEPOSITS 231,710 231,710
STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
Stores and spares 17,731.138 17731138
Loose tools 1‘600,349 1‘500.849
- 19,331,987 19,331,987
Less: Provision for slow moving items 9.1 (7.706,083) (7.706.083)
11,625,904 11,625,904
Provision for slow moving stores, spares and loose tools
Opening balance 73
Charge for the year , 0533-3 7,706,083
. 7.706,083 7,?06,03-3

M
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STOCK-IN-TRADE

Raw materials

Raw materials in bond

Finished goods

MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Note

Less: Provision for slow moving finished goods

TRADE RECEIVABLES - UNSECURED

Considered doubtful

Less: Allowance for ECL

Allowance for ECL

Balance at beginning of the year
Charge during the year - net
Allowance no longer required

Write - off

Balance at the end of the year

OTHERS RECEIVABLES
Advance to Employees
Advance to Suppliers
Sales tax refundable
Advance income tax

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand

Cash at banks - in current accounts

Local currency

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors

Accrued liabilities
Salaries and wages
Staff Gratuity payable

Other liabilities

Contract Liabilities
Tax deducted at source

Rent payable
Book Debts
Others

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
5,174,221 760,771
1,084,670 1,084,670
5,755,309 5,755,309
12,014,200 7,600,750
(422,667) (422,667)
11,591,533 7,178,083
108,682 108,682
108,682 108,682
(108,682) (108,682)
108,682 s

3 108,682
108,682 108,682
943,995 2

200 ¢
952,903 -
1,262,442 1,174,778
3,159,540 1,174,778

[ 29,758 | | 274,937 |
29,758 274,937
29,758 274,937
85,033,200 84,473,719
3,372,201 3,220,773
4,448 887 3,122,210
7,821,088 6,342,983
3,615,117 3,615,117
5,038,126 5,023,232
5,850,000 450,000
1,363,342 .

L

— 16,198, — 9136.,466
109,053,174 99,953 168

b
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MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
INCOME TAX PAYABLE
Opening balance = #
Provided during the year 27

- Current - -

- Prior - -
Payments/adjustments during the year - -
SHORT TERM BORROWING - UN SECURED
Others 16.1 50,430,855 20,562,492

50,430,855 20,562,492

The Company has obtain loans from Meskay & Femtee Trading Company (Private) Limited. As per the
term of agreement, the loans are repayable on demand.

DEFERRED LIABILITY

Deferred Taxation

In view of the consistent tax losses and expected future turnover, it is probable that the company will
not have sufficient future taxable income and hence will not able to utilize the deductible temporary
difference. Therefore, deferred tax asset of Rs. 32.685 million (2019: Rs. 31.198 million) has not been
recognized in these financial statements.”

Staff retirement benefits
Note 2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Staff Gratuity
As at the beginning of the year 10,387,916 7,218,894
Charge to profit and loss account 920,728 1,124,412
Benefits due but now transfer to short term liability (1,326,677) (675,015)
Part Payment of gratuity of existing staff & workers = (150,000)
(Gain)/ loss during the year (514,567) 2,869,625
As at end of the year 9,467,400 10 387'916
Employees' compensated absences 17.3 1,279,996 1,300,759
10,747,396 11,688,675
Charge to profit or Loss
Current service cost
Interest on past service Cost :gg;gg 371,332
: 753,080
(Gain) or Loss recognized during the year 920,728 1,124,412
= 2,869,625
520,728 3,994,037
The charge to profit or loss has been allocated as follows
Cost of sales
Administrative expenses 745,780 860 304
;;g'ggﬂ | 264,108
— 728 1124412

Y
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MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees

Present value of define benefit obligation has been determined using projected unit cradt method The
liability as at June 30.2019 and June 30, 2020 has been determined by the management of the
company based on projected unit credit method The principal assumptions used in delermining
present value of define benefit obhgation are

% Y%
Discount rate 7 .}
Expected rate of increase salary 2 -
Historical information
Present value of defined benefits obligation 9 467 400 10 387 916
Adjustment arising during the year (514 567) 2 869 625
Valuation date June 30,2020 June 30 2019

The Experience adjustment components actuarial adjustment is impracticable to determine and thus
has not been disclosed

Note 2020 2019
Rupees Rupees

Employees' compensated absences

Net liability / (assets) at the beginning of the year 1,300,759 1.300.759 l

Charge for the year - -
1,300.759 1.300 759

Benefits paid during the year (20 763) :

Net liability / (assets) at the end of the year 1,279,996 1,300,759

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

Wash Basin Mold

The company has filed two suits 392/92 for Rs. 84,509,000 against the Customs Authonity for damaging
the wash basin mould during illegal detention. These suits were dismissed and the company has filed
an appeal aganst these judgments in the Honorable High Court of Sindh which is stll pending A sutt
No 768/93 is also pending in the Honorable High Court of Sindh against the EFU General Insurance
Company for refusing payments of claim for damage to the wash basin mould. The amount of claim
and mark-up thereon (as claimed) comes to Rs. 48.770 milhon.

Additional Tax Liability

Included in creditors, accrued and other liabilities. the company has not provided for addiional tax on
third party tax hability amounting to Rs 5023 milion as at June 30, 2020, to be levied under secton
205 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 as disclosed in note 14 to the audited financial statements for the
year ended June 30. 2020 The company believes that the saxd amount will be pad

Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)

SECP issued show cause nolice no EMD/233/602/2002-861-868 date June 18 2011 under sub
section (3) of section 245 read with section 476 of the Companies Ordinance. 1984 on non hiing of
quarterly income statement and balance sheel for the third quarter ended on March 31, 2011

18.1.3.2 SECP has issued an order against the directors of the company for not holding the AGM for the year

18.2

18.2.1

ended June 20, 2012 and has imposed a fine of Rs 400 000/- (Rs 50 000 £
has also issued a notice to file quarterly accounts for the periods ended gc::(‘?:.?u;;:lo;; SECP
March 31, 2012 The aforesaid violation atiracts the penal provisions of sub section (3) of 11 and
of the Companies Ordinance, 1684 and every director, including the chiet .‘.‘cm?““::t:n ciu:
L

accountant of the company may be liable lo pay the penalties und
The directors have decided to file an appeal against the order % 110 sbove manbioned section

Commitments
Nil Nil

Guarantee issued to Honorable High Court of Sindh a
mounting to Rs 500,000 (2019 R
;  Rs.500,000). &)




19

191

19.2

20

20.1

21

211

MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized Share capital 191 400,000,000 400,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up capital
Number of shares
2020 2019 10/~ each fully paid i
y paid in
7,355400 7,355,400 cash 73,554,000 73,554,000
Reconciliation of share capital
7,355400 7,355,400 Opening balance 73,554,000 73,554,000
} ) Issued during the year R
7,355,400 7,355,400 Closing balance 73,554,000 73,554,000

This represents 40,000,000 (2019: 40,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs.
400,000,000(2019 :400,000,000)

Shares held by the related parties of the company

2020 2019
Percentag  Number of Percentage
Numberof Sharss o oling  Shares Holding
1 Azeem H Mandviwalla 1,296,555 17.627% 1,296,555 17.627%
2 Masih ul Hassan - - 500 0.006%
3 Tarig Mahmood 500 0.006% 500 0.006%
4 Syed Asghar Ali 800 0.011% 800 0.011%
5 Shamim Ahmed Khan 500 0.006% 500 0.006%
6 Abdul Qadir Shawani 500 0.006% 500 0.006%
7 Farah Qureshi 500 0.006% 500 0.006%
8 Naseer Ahmed 500 0.006% - -
Note 2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
SUBORDINATED LOAN - Unsecured
Due to director 329,641,858 329,641,858

329,641,858 329,641,858

The Company has obtain loans from Director. As per lhg termh of agreement, the loans are interest free
(2019 interest free ) and repayment of loans is at the discretion of the_ management of the Company.
However the company had obtained consent from the shareholders in the Thirtieth Annual General
Meeting of the company to issue 32,900,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each that is of Rs.
329,000,000/~ as fully paid-up shares without the offer and/or issue of right shares, to Azeem H
Mandviwalla the Director and Chief Executive of the Company, in lieu of his outstan ding
Subordinated Loan Rs 329.381 million towards the Company, under the first proviso to Section 83(1)
of the Companies Act, 2017 (‘the Act’). Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan has granted
approval on March 5, 2020 for issue of further shares by way of other than right issue to Azeem Hakim
Mandviwalla against loan amounting to Rs 213,927,330/-.Subsequent to the balance sheet date these
shares have been issued to Azeem Hakim Mandviwalla after fullfilment of all the relevent
requirements.

REVENUE

Local sales 2114 -
Export sales

Local sales
Gross sales
Sales tax )
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MANDVi':IVALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Note

Opening stock of finished goods

Cost of goods manufactured

221

Closing stock of finished goods

Cost of goods manufactured

Raw materials consumed

2211

Store and spares consumed
Salaries, wages and other benefits

Utilities

Repairs and maintenance
Rent rates & taxes

Postage telephone and telegram

Fees and subscription

Traveling, conveyance and vehicle running expenses

Insurance

Shifting of plant and machinery

Printing and stationery

Rent expense
Freight & octroi
Other Expenses
Depreciation

51

Cost of goods manufactured

Raw materials consumed

Opening stock
Purchases

Closing stock

Note

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries, allowances and other benefits

Directors' remuneration and executive

Traveling, conveyance and vehicle running expenses

Gratuity expense
Utility charges

Postage, telephone and telegram

Repair and maintenance

Depreciation on operating assets 51

Fee and subscription
Printing and stationery

Insurance
Office expenses

Books and periodicals
Auditors' remuneration

231

Allowance for ECL on trade receivable

Entertainment

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
5,755,309 5,755,309
26,741,330 12,066,767
32,496,639 17,822,076
(5,755,309) (5,755,309)
26,741,330 12,066,767
4,909,630 105,204
10,435,672 4,870,333
196,510 . 58,910
788,080 359,053
13,900 266,500
58,575 10,600
19,400 44,370
1,395,036 429,971
51,300 .
= 1,814,187
178,000 5,057
5,400,000 450,000
110,226 16,600
C 73,005
3,185,001 3,562,077
26,741,330 12,066,767
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
760,771 760,771
4,413,450 .
5,174,221 760,771
(5,174.221) (760,771)
i
5,171,776 3,120,973
523,863 {| 131,054
174,948 264,108
728,176+ | - 278,829
334,047 155,033
89,796 1| - 61,175
572,897 681,363
507,875 ||/ 1,756,747
349,021 124,752
- | 58,575
221,8271| ~ 43,360
17,8707 8,815
247,240 339 440
- 7 108,682
52,600”] 10,000
8,991,636 7,142,906

¥
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MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Auditors’ remuneration
Statutory annual audit fee
Half yearly review 123 ggg 122 ;;g

Review report on code of corporate
governance -
Certification 21,200 21200

i 1

Out-of-pocket expenses 10.000 > 000
247,240 339,440

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE

Advertising and publicity 153.090 3.330
153,090 3,330

FINANCE COST

Bank charges 7.090 4 652

7,090 4,652

OTHER CHARGES

Loss on assets destroyed in transit 190,500 -
190,500 =

in July 2019, the company had lodged Insurance claim on marine cargo insurance policy for
transportation of plant and machinery from Utal Baluchistan to Port Qasim Authority. Dunng transit
machine RMP-135 imported from Itly was completly damaged and certain spares of RMP-1350 were
also damaged. The company has filled claim of Rs 30 million with the insurance company which is
disputed by the insurance company with regards to amount of claim. The comany had recorded the
loss on assets destroyed on the basis of book value of the assets. The claim is not settled upto June
30, 2020 and any gain arising on insurance claim will be recognized in subsequent year.

TAXATION
Current 271 - .
Prior - 5

Current
Under normal assessment = N
Income tax on exporis - "

Prior
Under normal assessment -

Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit
Profit / (loss) hefore taxation (36,083,848) (19,217 68

Tax at the applicable rate 29% 20%
Tax on accounting Profit -

Tax effect of income taxed at lower rate

- Prior year taxation s
. Difference of minimum Tax on accounting profit

Brought forward tax losses 130,869 430 127,181,288

The income tax assessments have been finalized up 1o the tax year 2019

EARNINGS PER SHARE

No figures for diluted earnings per share has been presented as the com ;
instrument which would have an impact on earnings per share when .ump'“v has not yet issued any

sed.
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MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Note

Profit/(loss) after taxation

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Earnings per share - basic and diluted

TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED/RELATED PARTIES

Sub ordinated borrowings from director Azeem H Mandviwalla

Borrowings from Others

Sub ordinated borrowings from director Azeem H Mandviwalla
movement

Borrowings from Others movement

Salary Payable Directors Azeem H Mandviwalla

Staff gratuity payable

Benefits due but now transfer to short term liability

Staff gratuity charged

Staff gratuity paid

Rent payable

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
(36,083,646) (19,217,655)
7,355,400 7,355,400
(4.91) (2.61)
329,641,858 329,641,858
50,430,855 20,562,492
; 261,000
29,868,363 20,562,492
2264,193 2,264,193
9,467,400 10,387,916
4,448,887 3,122,210
920,728 1,124,412
- (270,000)
5,850,000 450,000

There were no transactions with related parties other than those already disclosed elsewhere in these

financial statements.

All transactions with related parties are carried out by the company at arm's length prices using

"Comparable Uncontrolled Price Method".

b



MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

30 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND EXECUTIVES

[ CHIEF EXECUTIVE |  DIRECTORS

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

Managenal

remuneration )
Housing

allowance -
Medical

expense/ &

Utilities . .
Motor vehicle
expense - =

EXECUTIVES ]

—

Number of
persons 1 1 -

30.1 The chief executive and certain executives are also provided with free use of company mantamned

motor vehicles.

30.2 Aggregate amount charged in these accounts in respect of non-executive directors fee 18 Rs Nd

(2019: Rs. Nil).

31 PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION (IN TONS)
The production capacity of the whole unit plant on single shift

basis. comes to 4 275 tons (2019

4275) tons per annum. However, the attainable capacity vanes on the basis of the product mx
determined for the year. The capacity based on the product mix manufactured dunng the vear
ended on June 30, 2020 comes to Nil tons (2019. Nil tons) which 18 Nil% (2019 Ni%) of the
capacity. The nil capacity utilized is due to closure of production process since july, 01 2013

2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
32 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances 20 758 274 937

Book overdraft

291753- 2146V

b




MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

33 FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

33.1 Maturities of financial assets and liabilities as at June 30, 2020

L5

Financial assets
Aadvances & Deposils
Trade debls

Cash and bank balances

Financial liabilities

Deferred liabilities
Shorl term Borrowings
Unclalimed dividend
Credilors, accrued and
other liabilities

Sensitivity gap - 2020

Mark up bearing maturity

Maturitles of financlal assets and liabllities as at June 30, 2019

Financial assets
Advances & Deposils
Trade debts

Cash and bank balances

Financial liabilities
Deferred liabilities
Unclaimed dividend
Craditors, accrued and

other liabilities

Sensitivity gap - 2019

Non-mark-up beari i
u e R A’ - —
nr\: . Chies e e Upto Over one year Over
—a-;&_mm Sub-total one year up to five years five years Sub-total Total
L R
upees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
E - - 943985 231,710 - 1,175,705 1175705
= - 29,758 - - 29.758 26758
= 2 -. 873,753 231,710 - 1,205,463 1,205 463
10,747,396 10.747 396 10 747 296
G d 50430855 50 430 855 50 430 855
2,208,846 2,208 846 2 208 246
= - 109,053 174 = - 109,053 174 108 063 174
= N . 161,692,875 - 10,747,396 172,440,271 172,440,271
= - - _ (160719,122) 231,710 (10,747,396) (171,234,808) (171,234,808)
Mark up bearing maturity |r Non-mark-up bearing maturity I
Up to Over one year Upto Over one year Over
one year unto five years Sub-total one year unto five years five years Sub-total Total
Rup Rup R R p Rupees Rupees Rupees
s G i z 231,710 . 231,710 231710
é - - 274,937 - A 274937 274 937
2 - - 274,937 231,710 - 506,647 506,647
11,688,675 11,688,675 11,688 875
2,708,846 2,208,846 2.208 845
- - - 99,953,168 = s 99,953,168 99 953 168
- - - 102,162,014 11,688,675 113,850,689 113,850,689
= - - (101,887,077) 231 710 !11,6!8 6?5! (113,344,042) (113,344.042)

{a) the affective rate of profit | mark-up are disclosed in the respectiva noles

{b) On-balance sheel gap represents the net amoun

Capital risk Management
The company's objectives when manal
&nd to maintain an optimal capital stru

were 35 follows:

Total borrowings
Cash and bank
Nel debt / (cash)

Total equity
Tolal capital

Gearing ratio in %

The company finances its operations through equity, borrowin,
is materially exposed to capital risk.

ging capital are o safeg

t of on-balance sheel items.

d the
ciura to reduce the cost of capital.

/'s ability to

as a going concem in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefit for other stakehoiders

During 2019 th

tegy was to

in leveraged gearing. The gearing ratios as at June 30 2020 and 2019

50.430, 353" 20,562 492
(29758, (274 937)
50.401,007 20,287 555

(BB.527 932) (52 958 853)
98.1 28.0!5! ISZG?LZ”I

{1 .lll tll.ﬁ&

gs and management of working capilal with a view to mainlaining an appropnate mix of such nstruments. Taken as & whole, company

¥
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MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Interest rate nsk
jntecest rate NSk anses from the possibdity that -
el of the financial habiies are not interest blseddw“ interest rates wall affect the value of financal mstruments. As indkcated in note 33 1. the company 1s not exposed o nterest rate nsk as

risk

Liqudty Fisk 15 the nsk that an entty will ancounter difficuihes n

avadabity Of fundng through an adequate amount of comm g obig d with financial habilihes Prudent liquidity risk g implies Mcient cash the
Wi e i adeq fied credi faciibes and the abilly to clase out market posinon The company maintains flexibility i funding by m:mlmms avalabirty
Financial kabiibes in accordance with thesr contractual matunbes are presanted

Carrying Amount Upta Over one year Over
Contractual ome vear up to five years five years
Cash Flows
Deaferred liabilities
8o i 10,747,396 = 10,747 590
Ui 5 o 50,430,855 50430855 = -
Credidors accrued and 2,208,846 1208 346 - -
other habilibes -
109,053,174 109,053 174 z Z
172 440271 161.692 875 - 10 747 336
Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial i will fail to discharge an oblig, and cause the olher party to incur a ial loss The ¢ is not ity axposed fo credst nsk
as the cuslomers are repulable ‘ocal and foregn partes. o
Credil Risk reprasents the accounting loss that would be recognized in the reporting date if counter parties fail pietely to perform as. d

Credit risk arises from cash equivalents. deposits with banks, as well as credit exposures to customers and other counter parties which includes loans and advances trade debts and other
recervables Oul of the iotal inancial assets, those thal are subject credit nsk amounted to Rs. 1.2 Mikon (2019. Re.0.5 midion).2

For trade debls, credil risk o ines the credil quality of the taking into s on, past exp

L and other factors. The utilzabon of credst kmi
is regularty monitored. A gly, the credi risk is minimal and the pany also beli that it is not o major conc jon of credit risk

pany's long 9 I with them, management does nol expect non-performance by these counter partes on their obligatons
The maximum exposure lo credit risk as at June 30, 2020, along with comparative is tabulated follows.

In respect of other counter parbes, due to the

2020 2019
Advances & Deposits 1.175.705 31710
Cash and bank balances 29 758 174937
1.205 463 Siged7

Fair values of financial instruments - . ] .
Fair value 15 the amounl for which an asseimidbeuﬂmnge_d.ora hability settied, between knowledgeable, wlling parties in an arm's length transaction. The estimated fair values of all the
wmmlhmihsmmmmdﬁm1mmmmuuummm.

Foreign exchange risk " . . . ;
me:agn;?mk.m,;mmmmwmkﬁﬂﬁWM-WWW“S‘W“WWMW“W“M”WWN‘

exposed lo movement in foreigr: exchange rates.

OPERATING SEGMENTS
These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment.

STAFF STRENGTH

I::t 20 e 1
Average 9 n
Plant

June, 30 3
Average 6 7

-]
~

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION _
Mmﬁmmmmmsmmwmm-udmumm,

GENERAL AND LEVEL OF PRECISION
anmwmmmmmmmmw.k



MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC IND. LTD.

Pattern of Shareholding
AsOn 30/06/2020
— <— HAVING SHARES —->
OF SHAREHOLDERS Ko To SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE
o2 1 100 84859 1.1537
1272 107 500 560256 76170
140 501 1000 135081 18487
204 1001 5000 600555 8.1648
45 5001 10000 360447 4.9004
13 10001 15000 167900 2.2827
13 15001 20000 235892 3.2071
3 20001 25000 63500 0.8633
6 25001 30000 172032 2.3389
5 30001 35000 166023 2.2572
3 35001 40000 116000 15771
2 45001 50000 95500 1.2984
1 50001 55000 54500 0.7410
2 55001 60000 119076 1.6189
2 65001 70000 136548 18504
” 80001 85000 83652 11373
g I 95000 95000 1.2916
1 85001 100000 100000 1.3595
1 110001 115000 113000 1.5363
" 125001 130000 129500 1.7606
1 135001 sxtkih 138000 1.8762
1 235001 240000 23800 A20e
1 ey o 404000 5.4926
;. S15001 520000 518855 7.0541
" T — 1167970 15.8791
1 U 1296555 17.6273

Total 7355400 100.0000
2664 Company



CATEGORIES OF SHARE HOLDERS

AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

Categories No. of Share Holders  Total Share Held Percentage%
Individuals Including Directors 2648 7,141,985 97%
Joint Stock Companies 12 76,715 1%
Financial Institutions | 3 135,200 2%
Modarabas & Mutual Funds 1 1,500 0%
Total 2664 7,355,400 100%

e —————————————————



Mandviwalla Mauser Plastic Industries Limited

DETAIL OF CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

Category of Shareholders

e

ssocited companies, undertakings and related parties

IIT and ICP

irectors, CEO and their Spouse and Minor Children

Ar. Azeem H. Mandviwalla (Chief Executive)

ist. Farha Qureshi (Director)

ir. Shamim Ahmed (Director)

r. Tarig Mahmood (Director)

ir. Abdul Qadir Shiwani (Director)
Ar. Naseer Ahmed  (Director)
Syed Asghar Ali (Director)

=xectives

Sublic Sector Companies and Corporations

Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non- Banking Finance Institutions,

nsurance Companies, Modarabas and Mutual Funds

Feneral Public (local)

l(‘:ieneral Public (Foreign)

Joint Stock Companies

Shareholders Holding 10% or more Voting interst in Company

Fotal Paid-up Capital of the Company
10% of the Public Paid -up Capital

7355400 Shares
735540 Shares

No. of
Sharehold Share Held
Nil Nil
1 5200
1 1,296,555
1 500
1 500
1 500
1 500
1 500
1 800
7 1,299,855
Nil Nil
Nil Nil
3 131,500
2633 5,793,980
8 48,150
12 76,715

2,664 7,355,400




